8589 Southwestern Blvd. #2526 Dallas, TX 75206 214-675-1345 Email: pourk2002@yahoo.com

# **Hushang Poorkarimi**

#### **Objective**

I am an energetic, dependable, hardworking and very productive researcher as well as an excellent teacher. To bring a successful working experience into a growing organization in which I can make a significant working contribution, have my skills challenged, and enjoy the opportunity to experience growth in my career as a result of my efforts.

### **Education**

1979- 1980 Jackson state University, MS degree in applied mathematics, Jackson, MS.

1980- 1985 University of Texas at Arlington, Ph.D. degree in applied mathematical sciences in the area of diff. Equations, Arlington, TX.

## Work experience

Paul Quinn College,8/2007 to 5/2013 ,as an associate professor

3837 Simpson Stuart Rd. Dallas,TX.75241
UT Pan American, 9/1985 to 9/2002, as a professor
1201 W. University Drive, Edinburg, TX. 78539

### References:

- 1. Dr.C.Corduneanu, Uta, math dept. box 19408, Arlington, TX.817-273-3261.concord@uta.edu
- Dr.M S Zouyousefain, math division, Mountain view college, Dallas, TX.214-860-8832, msz6460@dcccd.edu
- 3. Dr. M. Earnest, 817-614-2840